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DATE: September 11, 1997
TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (D' D
Diviﬂq__‘of Legal Services (Davis)
RE: Docket No. 96i480<FI - Initiation Cause Proceedings Against Ramcom

Group, Inc., for Violation of Rules 25-24.470, F.A.C., Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity Required, and 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission
Staff Inquiries

By Order No. PSC-97-G809-FOF-TI, issued July 7, 1997, the Commission ordered
Ramcom Group, Inc., to pay a fine in the amount of $25,000. Ramcom did not pay the fine,
and the Commission was unsuccessful in collecting the fine. On September 4, 1997, the
Commission’s Division of Administration wrote the Office of the Comptroller and requested it
it either attempt further collection efforts or graut the Commission permission to write off the
debt. By the terms of the Order, the docket was to be closed upon verification that the fine was
paid or after collection of the fine was referred to the Comptroller’s Office.

Staff has verified that collection fine was referred to the Comptroller’s
office. Accordingly, this docket cl

c: Division of Communications
Division cf Legal Services (Cox)
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